# **Action**

**General Session** 

# **Approval of the August 2018 Consent Calendar**

**Executive Summary:** The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the August 2018 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

**Recommended Action:** Approve the August 2018 Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

# **Strategic Plan Goal**

#### III. Communication and Engagement

b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

# **Consent Calendar**

# **Division of Professional Practices Action Items**

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the August 2-3, 2018 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

#### RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

# 1. ABURTO-PRATT, Kylan

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 2. BLAKE, Carl L.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

#### 3. BOUFFARD, Aaron W.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 4. BOYD, Pearl S.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 5. BOYETTE, Michelle A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 6. BRIDGES, Ronald A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 7. BROWN, Eric C.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 8. BROWN, Veronica S.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

# 9. CHAKCHYAN, Iskui I.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 10. COMPEAN, Leonardo

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 11. CRIPPEN, Marina M.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

# 12. DEL RIO-PEREZ, Sonia E.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

# 13. DORN, Kathleen T.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 14. FLORES, Jose M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 15. FRID, Christian E.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 16. GARCIA, Liliana

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 17. GOMES, Aaron J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

# 18. **GOUDY, Jeffrey A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 19. HARRINGTON, Steven J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 20. HARVILLE, Barbara J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 21. HERNANDEZ, Eric A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 22. HERNANDEZ SISNEROS, Rigoberto P.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 23. HIGGINS, Geoffrey D.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 24. HILD, Deborah L.

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 25. IRIGOYEN, Eric R.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 26. JOHNSON, Karen E.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 27. JOHNSON, Robert C.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 28. KABEARY, William T.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 29. KRALL, Bruce E.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 30. LARA, Oscar

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 31. LASKOWSKI, Gregory J.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending applications are **granted**.

# 32. LINEBARGER, Charles A.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 33. LOCKIE, John K.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 34. LUKKARILA, Dave W.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 35. MILLER, Donald D.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 36. MOORE, Bobby

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 37. ONG, Aaron C.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 38. PRYOR, Teresa A.

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 39. RASMUSSEN, Rhett D.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 40. RODRIGUEZ, Arturo M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 41. ROSALES, Juan I.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 42. SARAD, Matthew A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 43. SHOAF, Michael R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 44. SOOS, Richard A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 45. THOMPSON, Stephen A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 46. **VANDAL, Kane**

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 47. VAN NOTE, Erin E.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 48. VAN STONE, Barry R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### **CONSENT DETERMINATIONS**

The following Consent Determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

#### 49. ARROYO-CHAN, Sarah

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of four (4) years**, effective *August 10, 2018 through August 9, 2022*, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 50. BAKER, John D. Jr.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 51. CHAPIN-PINOTTI, Elizabeth A.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 52. DUKE, Donna Josepha

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that she is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

# 53. FLORES, Barbara J.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, she is **placed on probation for a period of two (2) years**, effective *August 10, 2018 through August 9, 2020*, and all certification documents are **suspended for a period of two (2) years**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 54. ERNST, Joseph A.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

# 55. **GERLICH, Jessica**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, she is **placed on probation for a period of six (6) years**, effective *August 10, 2018 through August 9, 2024*, and all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 56. LOPEZ-BOCANEGRA, Carmen

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 57. PATEL, Cathy S.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 58. **PURTHER, Carlo A.**

The Attorney General's Settlement Agreement stipulates that the ninety (90) day suspension of all certification documents be set aside and he shall be **afforded the right to an administrative hearing**.

# 59. REDING, Richard K. Jr.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, he is **placed on probation for a period of six (6) years**, effective *August 10, 2018 through August 9, 2024*, and all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 60. RODRIGUEZ, Raul S.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

# 61. SAMUEL, Nicole E.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, she is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years**, effective *August 10, 2018 through August 9, 2023*, and all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 62. TORRES-ROACH, Virginia E.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 63. VELASCO, Carlos M.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

#### **DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION**

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the Commission's adoption:

# 64. CARROLL, Aaron

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his pending application is **denied**.

# 65. ELLINGSON, Robert J.

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his certification documents are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days.

# 66. JACOBS, James W.

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his certification documents are **revoked**.

# 67. REDWOOD, Sherry L.

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her pending application is **denied**.

#### PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decisions for the Commission's adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials:

# 68. BAHADORZADEH, Kamran

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents and **deny** the pending applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

# 69. HOUSE, Wesley C.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

# 70. ISENBERG, Leonard G.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 71. PERRY, Lanny

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

# 72. **TUNG, Tiffany**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

# 73. WALTERS, Lindsey D.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

# **Division of Professional Practices Information Items**

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the August 2-3, 2018 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

# SELF-REVOCATION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

# 74. LUND, Andrew S.

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

# 75. **OH, David**

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

#### TERMINATION OF PROBATION

The following individual has successfully completed probation:

# 76. MUELLER, Christine A.

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on May 29, 2015, the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored.

#### **MANDATORY ACTIONS**

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

# 77. ALVAREZ, Antonio

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possess matter depicting a minor in a sexual act); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

# 78. ANDERSON, Jeffrey P.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a deadly weapon, not firearm, great bodily injury likely).

#### 79. CALVERT, Halden B.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (child molesting); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

# 80. CIOTTA, Samantha Lee M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following

her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with a minor) (3 counts).

# 81. DAVIS, Stephen L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18 years) and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse) (2 counts).

# 82. DILLEY, Kerry L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (use/under the influence of controlled substance).

# 83. DOYLE, Donavon C.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (lewd conduct).

# 84. GARCIA, Darlena M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (cruelty to child by endangering health).

# 85. HARRIS, Robin C.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(b)(1) (forcible lewd act upon a child under 14 years) and 288.5(a) (recurring sexual conduct of child under 14 years); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 86. HEYWARD, Desmond G.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse) and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

# 87. JENNINGS, Paul F.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd or lascivious

acts with a child under 14 years); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

# 88. KRIETZMAN, Robert A.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4)(B) and (b)(2) (possession of child pornography); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

# 89. LEEGE, Don R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

# 90. LIBERMAN, Sidney L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (solicit lewd act).

# 91. LINDNER, John G.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification San Jose under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code 484/487(a) (grand theft of personal property of a value over \$940).

# 92. MACMILLAN, Scott

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 664/311.11(a) (attempt to possess and control matter depicting person under 18 years engaging in or simulating sexual conduct) and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

# 93. MARTINEZ, Rodrigo R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with deadly weapon: not firearm).

# 94. MCDOWELL, Doug K.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his

misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

# 95. MODEREGER, Price W.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 289(h) (sexual penetration by foreign object) (2 counts) and 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18 years) (2 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 96. MOLINA, Sean T.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 136.1(c)(1) (dissuading witness by force or threat), a serious felony.

# 97. MOORE, Stephen C.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor convictions for violating Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

# 98. MORTLOCK, James E.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

# 99. NOTARO, Thomas D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

# 100. PARIS-SALB, Jonn M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

# 101. PIMENTEL, Maria E.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 424 (embezzlement and falsification of accounts by public officer).

# 102. QUIROZ, Sehidy

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 211 (robbery), a serious and violent felony.

# 103. RAMIREZ, Miguel A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (child abuse and endangerment).

# 104. SCHUBERT, Charles D.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his class six felony conviction for violating Arizona Revised Statute section 13-1405, 13-118, 13-3821 (sexual conduct with minor under 18 years); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to the equivalent of Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

#### 105. SPEED, Lashawn R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 484e(d) (grand theft of access card) (2 counts) and 484f(a) (forge access card to defraud) (2 counts).

# 106. SWANSON, Jennifer A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of a controlled substance, methamphetamine).

# 107. TEITLOFF, Larry D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code sections 11550(a) (under influence of controlled substance) and 11377(a) (possession of controlled substance).

# 108. THORNBURY, Shane

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288a(b)(2) (oral copulation of person under 16 years); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### **AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS**

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

- 109. AUJERO, Roland Decena
- 110. FLORES, Ruben J.
- 111. KALDY, Christopher L,
- 112. MORGAN, David L.
- 113. MOSES, Cody M.
- 114. PEREIDA, Ector
- 115. PIETRO, John Daniel
- 116. SHELDON, John M.
- 117. VAN ERT, Steven J.

#### **NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS**

All credentials held by the following individual was suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the above sections of the Education Code. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the Commission.

# 118. CONWAY, Patricia M.

#### **TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individual is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

# 119. BURKEY, Jedediah M.

# **Certification Division**

# VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of Education Code section 45036

Name	School District/Charter	County	Period of Service
Frances Arner-Costello	Ventura COE	Ventura	05/08/2018-05/24/2018
Shaila Brandon	Visalia Unified	Tulare	05/02/2018-05/19/2018
Melissa Braun	Merced City	Merced	06/01/2018-06/06/2018
David Byrnes	Murrieta Valley Unified	Riverside	05/01/2018-05/23/2018
Michelle Chau	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/14/2018
Matilde Covarrubias	Merced City	Merced	06/01/2018-06/06/2018
Tonya Dehorn	Los Gatos Saratoga Union High	Santa Clara	06/01/2018-06/06/2018
Dane De Mattei	Sonoma COE	Sonoma	05/02/2018-05/23/2018
Amanda De Silva	Rio	Ventura	06/04/2018-06/06/2018
Michelle Douglass	Laguna Beach Unified	Orange	06/01/2018-06/18/2018
Ronald English	Merced City	Merced	06/01/2018-06/06/2018
Jeanette Evans	Merced City	Merced	06/01/2018-06/06/2018
Karen Frank	Merced Union High	Merced	06/02/2018-06/08/2018
Raymond Games Jr.	Sanger Unified	Fresno	06/02/2018-06/27/2018
Joanne Harding	Ballico Cressey	Merced	06/01/2018-06/10/2018
Michelle Harrington	Gateway Unified	Shasta	06/01/2018-06/05/2018
Jon Hendrix	Sierra Unified	Fresno	06/02/2018-06/27/2018
Heather Knauer	Rio	Ventura	06/04/2018-06/06/2018
Erin Kozai	Carlsbad Unified	San Diego	06/01/2018-06/19/2018
Richard Loper	Fresno Unified	Fresno	05/02/2018-06/07/2018
Rafael Loza	Vista Unified	San Diego	05/01/2018-05/31/2018
Hipolita Macuga	Borrego Springs Unified	San Diego	06/01/2018-06/11/2018
Adeline Mendez	Rio	Ventura	06/04/2018-06/06/2018
Rosalina Najar	Lynwood Unified	Los Angeles	04/01/2018-05/01/2018
Fawn Nguyen	Mesa Union	Ventura	06/02/2018-06/24/2018
Janis Owen-Ramirez	Riverside Unified	Riverside	05/01/2018-05/20/2018
Lillian Oxford	Pioneer Union Elementary	Butte	06/04/2018-06/06/2018
Lu Ann Parson	Merced City	Merced	06/01/2018-06/06/2018
Jennifer Provost	Galt Joint Union Elementary	Sacramento	05/02/2018-05/22/2018
Joseph Rocha	Parlier Unified	Fresno	06/02/2018-06/27/2018
Alfredo Sanchez	Santa Paula Unified	Ventura	05/02/2018-05/22/2018
Charles Talcott	Merced City	Merced	06/01/2018-06/06/2018
Laura Temple	Sonoma COE	Sonoma	03/02/2018-05/23/2018
Noelle Voorhees	Nevada City Elementary	Nevada	06/01/2018-06/09/2018
Thomas Voorhees-	Anderson Union High	Shasta	10/02/2017-04/02/2018
Pasquini			
Markus Vossi	Red Bluff High	Tehama	06/04/2018-06/05/2018
John Zieske	Jamul-Dulzura Union	San Diego	05/02/2018-05/20/2018

<sup>\*</sup>Holds more than one credential

# **Program Approval**

#### Introduction

This agenda item presents one elementary subject matter program submitted by an institution of higher education for approval.

# **Background**

The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from subject matter review panels. The content specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed concurrently.

# **Subject Matter Program Review Procedures**

Subject matter educators review the submitting institution's response to the preconditions. The preconditions are based on both state laws and Commission policies, and address minimum unit and content area requirements. The institution's responses to the Commission's subject matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the subject matter requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content standards that the candidate will be expected to know. If the program does not meet the standards, the institution is given an explanation of the findings. The institution may then submit the additional information requested. Once reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission's adopted subject matter program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. Graduates of a Commission approved subject matter preparation program meet the Commission's subject matter requirement and are not required to take the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers).

#### Summary Information on the Proposed Elementary Subject Matter Program

# **California State University, Chico**

California State University, Chico's Elementary Subject Matter (ESM) program will provide Liberal Studies majors the opportunity to demonstrate mastery of ESM program requirements while they move through their Liberal Studies undergraduate major. The ESM program will be delivered through a collaborative and interdisciplinary partnership with the College of Natural Sciences, the College of Communication and Education, the College of Behavioral and Social Sciences, and the College of Humanities and Fine Arts. The faculty and staff of all of the departments who offer courses in the program collaborate on all of the course content and

syllabi to ensure that each of the ESM program standards is identified, practiced, and assessed leading to student mastery. Candidates will be carefully and regularly advised on how to complete the required curriculum by full-time student services professionals in the Liberal Studies department. The ESM program meets the minimum of 84 semester units and candidates choose a concentration of study in one of the seven content areas. California State University, Chico's ESM program ensures the quality of candidates' undergraduate experiences as they gain competence and content in order to deliver relevant 21<sup>st</sup> century learning in their future classrooms.

#### **Staff Recommendation**

Staff recommends that the Commission approve California State University, Chico Elementary Subject Matter (ESM) program.